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Mr. Dick Foster, Associate Manager
Battells. Memorisl Institute t

P.O. Box 999
Richland, Washington 99352

Dear Dick:

I am hereby forwarding copies of agency comunents on the Oconee and
You already havo received from me copies ofMidland statements.You also have the agency cocanents on Calvert Cliffsthe statements.

since these were automatically forwarded )y the REP project leader.
.

'

Please make a general review of these sets of data and give us the
We aren't asking that you spend a greatbenefit of your reaction.

amount of time in this regard but we must begin to feed back into
our draft statoesnt changes based upon reasonable comments by the
agencias and public. In this regard, if you do have specific
changes to recommend, please do so.

Since we have a great many statements in the mill, I would appreciate
your response at your aarliest convenience.

Sincerely,

. Gene A. Blanc
Gene Blanc
Technical Assistant

Agency Coordinator

Enclosure:
As stated

L. Rogers, w/o encl.cc:
A. Cisabusso, v/o escl.
E. Struxness.-er/o..eScl.

IP. Costafsos, -w/o;.eSS .
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